Duang'!it Pongsichompu

Subject: FW: Australia for ASEAN ScHclarship_deadline has been extended to 15 May R024
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL] ADINAILTNTEILALAANITATIUIEINA
Attachments: Australia Awards.png UM INYSUULTADS
$uft 0357
From: Education Bangkok <Education.Bangkok@dfat.gov.au> o o ZWﬂ2557 .......... lm 6
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:25 PM AUV, ....cnn i iiinsisinssmiopsbisiinsassavse 193 b T Hseelhr

Subject: Australia for ASEAN Scholarship deadline has been extended to 15 May 2024 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Dear colleagues

Following the below email, we recently received confirmation that Australia for ASEAN Scholarship deadline has
been extended to 15 May 2024 for applicants from Brunei, Singapore, Malaysia, and Thailand.

You can find the information on the scholarship application here:
https://www.australiaawardsindonesia.org/id/ASEAN.

Please feel free to apply or forward it to your friends and colleagues who may be the potential applicants for this
scholarship. Thanks very much.

Warmest Regards

Department of Education

Australian Embassy, Bangkok

181 Soi ArunMcKinnon, Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330 Thailand
E-Mail: education.bangkok@dfat.gov.au

www.internationaleducation.gov.au

www.thailand.embassy.gov.au

www.facebook.com/australiainthailand
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From: Education Bangkok <Education.Bangkok@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Australia for ASEAN Scholarships 2025 - Application Opening [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: 27 March 2567 at 2:30:00 PM GMT+7

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Dear colleagues

Warm greetings from the Australian Embassy, Thailand. We trust this email finds you well.

Applications for the Australia for ASEAN Scholarships are now open!€>

We are looking for emerging ASEAN leaders to undertake a Masters by research or Masters by coursework qualification at an
Australian tertiary institution and develop their skills and knowledge to drive change, build enduring people-to-people links with
Australia, and advance the ASEAN Qutlook on the Indo-Pacific (AOIP).

Applicants are assessed on their professional and personal qualities, academic competence and their potential to impact one of the
four priority areas of cooperation: maritime, connectivity, economic, and sustainable development cooperation.

Online application closes on 30 April 2024. Women, people with disability and marginalised groups are encouraged to apply.

More information: https://www.dfat.gov.au/people-to-people/australia-awards/participating-countries/australia-asean-scholarships

For potential applications who have questions about the scholarships, please join our informationsession via Zoom. This session
will provide a comprehensive overview of the scholarship application process, including eligibility criteria, entitlements, and
selection details.

Information session for Australia for ASEAN Scholarships 2025

e Wednesday 3 April 2024

e 15.00-16.30hrs (Thailand time)
s Zoom ID: 843 6908 9830

o Passcode: Aus4ASEAN3

Please feel free to disseminate this information to your friends who may wish to apply for the scholarships. Thank you very much.
Warmest regards

Australian Government Department of Education

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
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